From: exec@nwb.nunavut.ca

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2004 4:17 PM

To: NWB Licensing Administrator

Subject: 2003 Lupin Mine Annual Report to NWB

----- Original Message -----

From: "Mike Tansey" <Mike.Tansey@kinross.com>

To: <exec@nwb.nunavut.ca>

Cc: "Bill Goodhard" <Bill.Goodhard@kinross.com>; "Bruce Bried"
<Bruce.Bried@kinross.com>; "Mark loli" <Mark.loli@kinross.com>
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2004 4.09 PM

Subject: **SPAM** 2003 Lupin Mine Annual Report to NWB

> Dear Sir -

>

> Please accept this submission of the 2003 Annual Report for Water

> Licence NWB1LUPO0O0O8 as required by Part B, Item 5. This PDF file
> version of the Report is complete and contains all the QC data from

> Norwest Labs Ltd. for the chemical analyses.

>

> The 2003 Annual Report includes all the water use and waste disposal
> information as outlined in the mine's Water Licence. No discharge

> took place from the TCA in 2003. Release of the Sewage Lakes Disposal
> system took place from June through to August, 2003. All SNP data as
> outlined in the Licence is included within this report.

>

> Should you have any questions or comments regarding this report, or if
> you require hard copies to supplement the electronic submission, please
> contact the undersigned.

>

> Yous truly,

>

> Michael Tansey

>

> C. Michael Tansey,

> Reclamation Manager, Lupin

> 9818 Edmonton International Airport

> Edmonton, AB T5J 2T2

> Ph: (780) 890-8797

> Fax: (780) 890-8814

> cell: (780) 915-8110

> email: mike.tansey@kinross.com

>
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